

Inter-Club Council

Regular Hybrid Meeting Minutes
ICC Minutes October 16, 2024
11:00-12:00 PM PST
O Building ASSC Conference Book



1400 Building – ASSC Conference Room **Zoom Meeting ID**: 538 978 8211

I. CALL TO ORDER

A. The ICC Chair, Alexander, called the meeting to order at 11:00 AM.

II. OFFICIAL ROLL CALL

Club Name	Representative	Present	Absent
A2MEND			Х
Art Club		Х	
Bakers Favorite			Х
Blue Gene Algae Club		Х	
Community Service Club			Х
Computer Science Club		Х	
Cosmetology Club		Х	
Dance Club		х	
Drama Club		Х	
Entrepreneur Club			Х
FASU			Х
Fashion Club			Х
French Club		Х	
Gaming Club			Х
Horticulture Club			Х
InterVarsity Christian Fellowship		Х	
MESA Club		Х	

Muslim Student Association		Х
Phi Theta Kappa – Beta Mu Gamma	Х	
Premed Club	Х	
Puente Club	Х	
Reproductive Health Club		Х
SCC Alpha Beta Gamma Honor Society		Х
SCC Asian Pacific Islander Club		Х
SCC ISPE (International Society of Pharmaceutical Engineers)	Х	
SCC Rotaract		Х
SCC Pride Club	Х	
Solano Auto Club	Х	
Solano Campus Cat Club		Х
SOL (Solano Orgullo Latinos)		X
Stem Club		Х
The Creative's Collective		Х
The Human Collective	Х	
Writer's Society		Х

III. AMENDMENTS AND APPROVAL OF AGENDA

- A. ICC Chair, Alexander, called a motion to approve the agenda of October 16, 2024.
- B. The Human Collective Club motioned to approve the agenda.C. Solano Auto Club seconded the motion.

IV. AMENDMENTS AND APPROVAL OF MINUTES

- A. Dance Club motioned to amend the minutes of October 2, 2024 that the event for the dance club is not hosting the masterclass workshop. The Dance Program is hosting the masterclass workshop
- B. PTK Club seconded the motion.
- C. Motion passed by consensus.

V. PUBLIC FORUM

This is an opportunity for the members of the public to address the Inter-Club Council on items not already on the agenda. Please be aware that there is a 3-minute time limit for each item and that NO action may be taken on any of these items. These items may however come back to the council for action at their discretion.

A. None.

VI. ADVISOR'S REPORT

- A. Denise Martinez.
- i. The club's funding presentation is today. The clubs that are ready to do a presentation can do it today. Otherwise, they can do it tomorrow October 17 from 11:00 AM to 12:00 PM.
- ii. The presentation with the ASSC is October 22, 2024 and every club has only 3 minutes to present. Denise Martinez recommended the club to practice during the ICC meeting to get any beneficial feedback.
- iii. This week is undocumented student action week and it is hosted by California Community Colleges and undocumented student action week is hosting webinars every day this week from 9:00 AM to 11:00 AM. Each Zoom Webinar has a different zoom id.
- iv. Solano Community College is hosting its second annual Basic Needs Fair. The Event will be on November 13, 2024 from 11:00 AM to 3:00 PM in the SCC Vallejo Campus. If any club is interested in participating in this event make sure to let the ICC advisor know as soon as possible.
- v. Parking lot 2 is open and available for anybody.
- vi. The Quad is officially opening today. There is an opening celebration from 11:30 AM to 1:00 PM. There is going to be tacos, paletas, games, and music. Every student is welcome.
- vii. Ofrendas are now on display and Solano Auto Club has one in Vallejo, The ofrenda from the library is not on display yet.
- viii. A2MEND club participated at the Leadership conference last weekend
- ix. The California Community College's Student Affair Association conference will be held on November 24, 2024 and we want to know how many students are going to participate.
- x. ASSC Legislative Advocate, Aniyah "AJ" Matthews, explained about the Falcon Task force. Solano Community College is competing in the California colleges and universities ballet bowl this year. This is a competition for voter registration, and we have formed a falcon task force which is essentially a coalition of

professors and club advisors, program coordinators and students. Club participation is encouraged and AJ would like to have a list of participants with their email addresses. The goal is to start participating every Thursday. The long term goal is to have a vote coalition like a group of students who like to vote. But the goal is to have a vote coalition on campus that is dedicated solely to increasing civic awareness and getting students excited to engage in our system.

VII. GUEST SPEAKER

A. None

VIII. INFORMATION ITEM

- A. Reminder of deadlines:
 - i. Club Funding Opens 9/24/24.
 - ii. Club Funding Ends 10/8/24.
 - iii. ASSC Club Funding Application Review 10/15/24.
 - iv. ICC Presentation and feedback 10/16/24.
 - v. Clubs Final Presentation at the ASSC, 10/22/24.
- B. Discussion Dia de los Muertos Update:
 - i. Getting involved with the City of Fairfield Update.
 - ii. Vacaville, Vallejo, & Fairfield SCC campus events Update.
- C. ICC Absence Policy and In-Person Meeting Requirement Reminder.

IX. ACTION ITEMS

A. None

X. CHAIR'S REPORT

A. ICC Chair: Alexander Vidal-Baquero.

i. Temporal office hours for the ICC Chair on the week ending Sunday, November 3, 2024 will be held on Wednesday, October 30, 2024 from 9:00 AM until 2:00 PM.

B. ICC Co-Chair: Vacant.

C. ICC Secretary: Wendy Delgado.

XI. CLUB REPORTS

- A. Art CLub
 - i. Will be hosting a Halloween Potluck and Collage Party in room 1315 on October29 from 1-2pm all are welcome, they're
- B. The Computer Science Club:
 - i. The Computer Science Club will have an event on Saturday, November 9th, 2024 from 9:30 AM until 3:00 PM. The Hacking Beginning Workshop Coding Event will be held in Building 500, Room 501.

C. Dance Club:

- i. "The Hip Hop Dance Workshop" with professional dancers Beastboi and Precise with the Dance Program will be held on October 24, 2024 from 12:30 PM until 2:00 PM in the Room 1740 (Dance Studio in Fairfield Campus).
- ii. Dance club to host a ballet workshop on October 17th from 12:30 to 1:30 PM in the gym.

D. Drama Club

i. The Drama club and the debate team will be hosting an event on October 17, 2024 in the theater at 4:00 PM. The visit, and the debate team will be asking the question, can justice be bought? This is in part with voter registration. The debate team is improving a historical event and observed bribery.

E. MESA Club:

i. The Club will have the event "Loteria y Chisme" on October 16, 2024 from 1:00 PM until 4:00 PM at the Mesa Center, Building 1500, Room 1525.

F. Phi Theta Kappa:

i. The first event will be on Thursday, November 7, 2024 from 2:30 PM until 3:30 PM in collaboration with the English Department. The event, Rising Scholars Stories for SCC incarcerated students will be held on the first floor of the library.

ii. The Second Phi Theta Kappa Club's event, College Project Narcom, will be on Friday, November 22nd from 10:30 AM until 12:30 pm. It will be held on the first floor of the Library.

G. PreMed Club:

i. The PreMed Club will be hosting the "Blood Drive and Bone Marrow" event on Thursday, October 17, 2024 from 10:00 AM until 1:30 PM in the Cafeteria.

G. SCC Pride

i. The room 414 is open Monday through Thursday from 9:00 AM until 5:00 PM. Everybody is welcome.

H. Solano Auto Club:

i. The event, Trunk or Treat, will be on Friday, October 29th from 4:00 PM until 6:00 PM at the SCC Vallejo Campus.

I. The Human Collective:

i. The Human Collective will be hosting an event on Saturday, October 19th with the National Alliance for Mental Health Illness from 9:00 AM to 12:00 PM at the Laguna Park in Vacaville.

XII. REVIEW

- A. Deadlines and absence policies were discussed during the meeting.
- B. Activities across the campuses for the day of the death.
- C. ICC chair announced his office hours for Wednesday, October 30, 2024.
- D. Events and reports for PTK, The Dance Club announced the events for the dance program, events for the Human Collective club, the current schedule for the LGBTQ 414 Room in building 400, and events for the Drama Club.

XIII. ANNOUNCEMENTS/OPEN DISCUSSION

This is another opportunity for members of the public to address the Inter-Club Council on items not already on the agenda. Please be aware that there is a 3-minute time limit for each item and that NO action may be taken on any of these items. These items may however come back to the Council for action at their discretion.

XIV. UPCOMING AGENDA & MEETING

A. Wednesday, November 6, 2024.

XV. ADJOURNMENT

- A. ICC Chair, Alexander, requested a motion to adjourn the meeting at 12:20 PM.
- B. Motion Moved by Drama Club.
- C. The Human Collective Club seconded to adjourn the meeting.